

**Meeting of the Tidewater Figure Skating Club
June 11, 2011**

Attendance: T. Chadwick, L. Li, H. Defilippo, N. Bare, K. Maloney, J. Tyler, J. Gallucci, M. Guthrie, M. Waszak, S. Clugston, K. Stodghill

Approval of Minutes

Competition Details:

- 1) Judge pick up Katie is picking up Jim
 Kelly is picking up Denise, Margaret B. and
 Carol W.
 Terri is picking up Devon and Sandy (Friday)
- 2) Put out e-mail to members for the need to get rides for the judges on Sunday
- 3) Test--- Heidi has registration bins and tubs with sweat shirts and will bring on Friday
- 4) Kelly will do the registration form for book =it will be printed on Friday during test.
- 5) Annette will have t-shirts ready (Briar will bring over on Friday during test)
- 6) Terri will make letter to for bags with program and a small goodie
- 7) Melissa will talk to Terri about moving some of the benches in the lobby.
- 8) Sherry will make reminder note on web site for skaters with tips:
ie: back up music (CD only),allow extra time for travel due to other events in the area, please use locker rooms, check in at registration desk and with the ice monitor, visit photos, t-shirts, flowers and raffles.
- 9) Melissa will post award schedule
- 10) Saturday schedule a) practice ices starts at 6am walk on
 b)registration setup between 6-7am open at 7
 c) all food should be in by 10am
- 11) Melissa will see if local honor society can help with cleanup on Sunday
- 12) We will have job descriptions in registration binder

- 13) Natalie will get copy of entry forms from Bonnie so we have them on hand in case there are any event discrepancies
- 14) We will need someone responsible for starting Sundays events since Terri and Natalie will be skating first thing.

New Business:

Announcement of new board

President	Terri Chadwick
Vice president	Heidi Defilippo
Treasurer	Janis Gallucci
Director	Kelly Maloney

* volunteer of the year Natalie Bare

Motion --- to give Paul Marti honorary membership for all his help thru the 2010 skating year. -- all in favor. Approved

Terri and Natalie will meet at bank to set up new names on account, all old treasures material and bank statements will be picked up by Terri and will be given to Janis so that club finances maybe caught up and put in order.

Meeting adjourned

Next meeting July 13th 2011 at Iceland